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DEO Communiqué

DATE: April 16, 2013 /
TO: Regional Workforce Boards d
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support

SUBJECT: TEN 30-12, Mortgage Relief for Unemployment Insurance (Ul) Claimants and
Unemployed Workers at American Job Centers (AJCs)

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Communiqué is to alert the Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) of a
national partnership among the Departments of Housing and Urban Development, Treasury and
Labor as described in the Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 30 -12 issued by the United
States Department of Labor. This program is intended to expand awareness of mortgage relief
for Reemployment Assistance/Ul claimants and unemployed workers, and to lay out the actions
required to implement the partnership.

ACTION REQUIRED

RWBSs should distribute this communiqué and attachments to appropriate staff that work with Ul
claimants and provide leadership in sharing information on these mortgage relief programs for
unemployed workers to help them avoid losing their homes.

ACTION SUGGESTED

All appropriate staff are encouraged to attend a series of webinars to learn about the resources
available for unemployed homeowners and how to assist them in accessing the information. The
first of these webinars is scheduled for Thursday, April 25 from 2:00 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. ET. Please
register at https://www.hmpadmin.com/portal/resources/dol/dol.jsp.

AUTHORITY
Employment and Training Administration - USDOL

ATTACHMENTS

TEN 30-12
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